Dear Uliver, 16/23/78

Taping of a radio broadcast I did by phone last night was delayed long enough
for me to sicim some ¥f of what Policoff sent me and to read the rest. Because I think
you might have more and because this is nothing like the 180 pages you mentioned
1 list it: '

My 4/11/78 letter to Jerry

S1ip of paper with Richard Byan's address

Two of Jimmy's letters to Jerry, dates partly eliminated in xoroxinf, look
like February of this year. One has a list with 1t or there is a separate list of
things Jimmy seems to want. -

Affidatits, one each by you,Tina Denaro, Susan Wadsworth, Edwin Day.

Rxecutive sesslon transeript, pp. 1344149, map with it only.

Blakey's 2/24/78 letter to you.

Baetz' note of 2/28/78 3o you.

Blakey's 8/10/78 statement about you.

James Wolf's 9/8/78 letter to you with Stokes' statement to the administration
comxittee of the House, 14 pp.

If there is more please gend it, I'll copy and return.
©7I'1 be surprised if you bunve no more than this,

The atatement says that the FBI tipped you off that Jerrjr kndw about you. ¥an
you tell me any more about this so I can check the completeness of the recorda the
FBI will be givinpfue?

What was Baetz' reaction when he resd my letter and learned I do not think Lane
is with 1t?

I would expect Bgotz to have had some intorest in the list Jerry had from Jimnmy,
What interested Jimmy should have interested the commitee. Jerry has not indicated
that he was asked about this at all. Wers you? Of course if this executive session
was the only one, tha means by Baetz of Waxman, I guess,

If you ure ever around this way I think it would be good if we taped what is
known as an oral history. I have no specisl interest in this stuff for my writing
but I do have interest in making a good historical record. The tape you sent me,
vwhere you record your personal recollections, is much better but it is incomplete.
I think if we were to talk about it you'd recall more.

While L have no interest in B,etz wanting to be fixed up, which i3 not without
precedent when he saw your porno videotapea, I do have interest in what interested
him and the committee through him. Nothing so far reflects any interest in fact of
the crime itself, Gaes for Waxman, too. .

This also has nothing on your taping, excopt wontion of it. It does not say
ho. the FBI turned you over to the cemmittee, which they clalm they never do. Or
geppert, who I probably met anc would not recall. Jerry, Stoner, othars snd I did
a St. louis TV show about April 1972 and Stoner had a gang arcund him,.

If you can think of anything else and have time, thanks for it.

Sincerely,



